8/5/2015

UN Development Programme
Belarus ~ Minsk

Budget (USS) asof Last Revision on 05-May-2015

Award ID: 00072461
Award Title: UNIVERSAL ACCESS TO HIV Donor Fund Amount
TREATMENT CONSOLIDATED

Start Year: 2013 GFATM 30078 Global Fund to fight AIDS Tube 4,475,508

End Year: 2016 Total Budget (2915 and Beyond ) 4,475,508
Total Expenditure ( 2014 and Prior 10.537.066

Implementing Partner N N

(Executing Agency): UUNDP Award Total 15,012,574
Unprogrammed/Unfunded 0.00

Responsible Party

{(Implementing Agent): BYE-BELARUSSIAN ASSOSIATION OF
: BYE-NGO'S

"BYE-NGO "'POSITIVE MOVEMENT""
UNDP
BYE-BEL RED CROSS BOCIETY
Belarus: RESPCENHYG
VSTRECHARYPA
BELSETANTIAIDS
ALTERANITVE NGO
Volkovysk Regional Hospital

Revision Type: General Revision 8

Brief Description: :
THE REVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED TO INCLUDE THE NEW IMPLEMENTING ENTITY "VOLKOVYSK DISTRICT HOSPITAL -~

R RINER

(SIS

Agreed by:

Agreed by:




Yuliva Zhgun

From: Olga Atroshchanka

Sent: Monday, 04 May, 2015 11.09 PM
To: Yuliya Zhgun

Subject: RE: 85539 Budget revision

Dear Yuliya,

The budget revision is approved.

Best,
Olga

Ciga Atroshchanka

Programme Officer

United Nations Development Programme
17, Kirava Street, 8" fioor

220050, Minsk, Belarus

Tel: +375 17 327 48 76 ext. 128
Fax: + 375 17 226 03 40

e-mail: ol

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Frov: Yullya Zhgun

Sent: Monday, 04 May, 2015 17:08
To: Olga Atroshchanka

Subject: 85539 Budget revision

Dear Olga,

Could you please approve by e-mail the budget revision for HIV grant to include the new SR — Volkovysk District Hospital, total amount remains unchanged, the amount of
USD 18260.58 is moved from UNDP activities 001981 to the activities of Volkovysk Hospital {the newly created Impl ID 006749)

Thank you in advance,

Warm regards,

Yuliya Zhgun

Programime Associate

United Nations Development Programme
17 Kirava Street (6th floor), room 617
Minsk, 220050, Republic of Belarus

Tel: +375 17 210 56 81

Fax: +375 17 226 03 40
e-mail:yuliva.zhaun@undp.org

o 5
wvny.by.undp.org Follow us: %ﬁ ?:% §

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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